1/2/25, 7:00 PM FW: Godrej_PLL_Document submission_Techno-Commercial Bid submitted for “Tender for Selection of Contractor for Executin...

ﬁ Outlook

FW: Godrej_PLL_Document submission_Techno-Commercial Bid submitted for “Tender for Selection of
Contractor for Executing Interior & Allied works for Corporate Office at NBCC, World Trade Center, Nauroji
Nagar, New Delhi (PLLDELPR000482024)"

From Vinay Bhusari <vinaybhusari@petroneting.in>

Date Wed 1/1/2025 9:04 AM

To  Dhiraj Jain <dhirajjain@petroneting.in>

Cc Sanjay Gandhi <sanjaygandhi@petroneting.in>; Kashfa Ansari <kashfaansari@petroneting.in>

[I]J 3 attachments (4 MB)
Furniture_G&B_PLL.pdf; Attachment T6_G&B.pdf; Attachment T7_G&B.pdf;

Please give printout to Kashfa madam of attachments

From: Sanjay Gandhi <sanjaygandhi@petroneting.in>

Sent: 31 December 2024 18:11

To: Peter Cyril Fernandes <peterfernandes@petroneting.in>

Cc: Dr. Rakesh Kumar Mishra <rkmishra@petroneting.in>; Rakesh Chawla <rchawla@petroneting.in>; Vinay Bhusari
<vinaybhusari@petroneting.in>; Amit Raj <amitraj@petroneting.in>; Abhishek <abhishek@petroneting.in>; Kashfa Ansari
<kashfaansari@petroneting.in>

Subject: Fw: Godrej PLL_Document submission_Techno-Commercial Bid submitted for “Tender for Selection of Contractor for
Executing Interior & Allied works for Corporate Office at NBCC, World Trade Center, Nauroji Nagar, New Delhi
(PLLDELPR000482024)”

Dear Sir,

Please see the trailing mail from M/s Godrej provided as 3rd furniture vendor credentials

Regards,
Sanjay Gandhi

From: Sayandeep Tripathi <sdeeptr@godrej.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2024 5:48 PM

To: Contracts and Procurement <cnp@petroneting.in>

Cc: Sanjay Gandhi <sanjaygandhi@petronetlng.in>; Taran Omray <taran@godrej.com>

Subject: RE: Godrej PLL_Document submission_Techno-Commercial Bid submitted for “Tender for Selection of Contractor for
Executing Interior & Allied works for Corporate Office at NBCC, World Trade Center, Nauroji Nagar, New Delhi
(PLLDELPR000482024)”

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.

Internal

Internal

Dear Sir,
Further to our letter dated 30.12.2024 , we would like to provide an update on the furniture vendor details.

In furtherance to the same, we are hereby proposing Godrej & Boyce Mfg. Co. Ltd. also as a probable
furniture manufacturer. Please find the credentials attached for your reference.

We hope this additional information is helpful. Please let us know if you require any further documentation
or clarification.
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1/2/25, 7:00 PM FW: Godrej_PLL_Document submission_Techno-Commercial Bid submitted for “Tender for Selection of Contractor for Executin...

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Regards,
Sayandeep Tripathi

From: Sayandeep Tripathi

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2024 6:27 PM

To: Contracts and Procurement <cnp@petroneting.in>

Cc: Taran Omray <taran@godrej.com>

Subject: Godrej_PLL_Document submission_Techno-Commercial Bid submitted for “Tender for Selection of Contractor for
Executing Interior & Allied works for Corporate Office at NBCC, World Trade Center, Nauroji Nagar, New Delhi
(PLLDELPR000482024)"

Dear Sir,

Re: Letter Ref. No. PLL/Interior Works/GBML/03 dated 27th December 2024
Re: Letter Ref. No. PLL/Interior Works/GBML/04 dated 28th December 2024

Thank you for your letters regarding the bid submission for the subject tender. We acknowledge your
observations and are pleased to provide the following clarifications and supporting documents:

1. Furniture Vendor Details: Please find the attached vendor details (Table 7.4 & 7.5, Attachment T6 &
T7) for your reference.

2. Key Personnel Resume (Project Manager): We have attached the updated resume of our Project
Manager (TC 13) for your review.

3. Supporting Documents regarding Delay in Completion of HIDCO Project: We had submitted the
completion certificate related to HIDCO. As a follow-up, we are now submitting the Extension of Time
(EQT) letter, which explains the 6-month delay. The delay was beyond the control of both the owner and
the contractor, and the owner has acknowledged this by providing an EOT without imposing any liquidated
damages (LD).

Please find the attached EOT letter for your reference. We hope this clarifies the matter and addresses
your concerns.

Please let us know if any further documentation is required.
Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Thanks & Regards,

Sayandeep Tripathi
INTERIO PROJECTS
Mob: +91-9264597562

Godrej Enterprises Group

Godrej & Boyce Manufacturing Company Limited
www.godrejenterprises.com

"The information in this message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may be legally
privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this message by anyone else is unauthorised.
If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any disclosure, copying, or distribution of the
message, or any action or omission taken by you in reliance on it, is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. Please contact the sender immediately if you have received this message in error and promptly
destroy the original communication."
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